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Mehta, Miheer

From: Christopher Grey [cgrey@conceptconsultancy.eu]

Sent: 20 March 2013 13:16

To: Martha Strand; Mehta, Miheer

Cc: Steven Pollock; vesper.ford@gmail.com; elenimakri@conservationpd.com; Arbery, Bethany;
patrick.arthurs@wilsonbowden.co.uk

Subject: RE: Polite reminder - ref, 2013/0160/P

Attachments: Christopher Grey.vcf

Dear Martha

Good to hear from you, with respect to my memberships as a chartered engineer with MiStructe
and MIEI my membership numbers are as follows

MiStructE 024 265 6866
MIEI 025306

Christopher G P Grey

Chartered Civil & Structural Engineer. BEng, CEng, MIStructg, MIEI, MICE
Concept Consultancy Structural Designers Ltd
www.conceptconsultancy.eu

Office 020 7625 6106
Mobile 079 5591 9824 UK
Mobile 086 823 5150 Ireland

See my Linkedin Profile, CV & Client Recommendations at www.linkedin.com

Office Address: 3 Knoll House, 77 Carlton Hill, London, NW8 9XD

§ iz

From: Martha Strand [mailto:marta@mksarchitects.com]

Sent: 20 March 2013 09:39

To: Mehta, Miheer

Cc: Steven Pollock; vesper.ford@gmail.com; elenimakri@conservationpd.com; Arbery, Bethany;
patrick.arthurs@wilsonbowden.co.uk; Christopher Grey

Subject: Re: Polite reminder - ref. 2013/0160/P

Dear Miheer.
Thank you for clarifying this. We will get back to you shortly.

Kind regards,
Marta

On 18 Mar 2013, at 10:57, Mehta, Miheer wrote:
Dear Martha,

| require clarification on the precise qualifications and any memberships that the creator
of the BIA holds.

22/03/2013
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Could you provide this to me with any supporting information. This to confirm that the
document complies with Policy DP27.

Kind Regards

Miheer Mehta
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 2188

From: Martha Strand [mailto: marta@mbksarchitects.com]
Sent: 15 March 2013 11:07
To: Mehta, Miheer

Cc: Steven Pollock; vesper.ford@gmail.com; elenimakri@conservationpd.com; Arbery,

Bethany; patrick.arthurs@wilsonbowden.co.uk; Christopher Grey
Subject: Polite reminder - ref. 2013/0160/P

Dear Miheer.

Just a reminder that you were going to outline in an email exactly what your concerns were regarding
Christopher Grey's qualifications in connection with the basement impact assessment.

Yours sincerely,
Marta

Marta Strand

MKS Architects

SR Office 2

114-118 Parkway

London NW1 7AN

T: 020 7483 4552
office@mbksarchitects.com

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your
computer.

Marta Strand

MKS Architects

SR Office 2

114-118 Parkway

London NW1 7AN

T: 020 7483 4552
office@mksarchitects.com
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